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Route 1, Box 39
Kimberly,Idaho 83341

Sept.¥17¢1968

Dr., Joffre L. Coe, Director

Research Laboratories of Anthropology
University of North Carolina

Chapel Hill, N.C.

Dear Joff:

Am making plans to leave Idaho on about the 7th of
Oectober to visits to Harvard, American Museum, Smithsonian
and Chapel Hills, Think it will be the latter part of Ooct.
before I get down your way.

An wondering if you wanted or had the honorarium for
a demonstration and 8lide showing on lithic technology., If
S0, plzase let me kunow and I will send material in advanece
via freight for such a demonstration, he University of
Maryland requested a demonstration with honorarium and have |
already sent them two sacks of obsidlian - so should do the !
saue for you if you have these plans,

We have indeed had another busy summer tourinz the
Kersey site, Grasshopper and Anazasi and then had a raturn
; trip to Tueson to do some analysis for Haury, Then Swanson
’ made a "quarry site" movie at the aobsidian beds in Oregon
? which turned out besautifully and shows much of the praforming
E and blademaking. 7This one will be marketed to universities
and Barl has several orders alreadys.

lithie technology conference in Tempe sometime in Pabruary.
Also you willl be interssted to know that Bordes in ceoming baek
to my home next 8Spring and I am certainly looking forward to
more work with him. Also Tixier will be here in eithar Mareh
; or April to spend two weeks with me and this will be another
§ highlight for me. Do hope that one of them will be here when
§ we have the confersance in Tempem

; Had a anice card from Marie in Japan and we plan a small é
f
3

Will be looking forward tn seeing you sometime in Oct.
and reviewing your guantity of materizl,

|
t.
E‘ Sincerely,

Don E.Crabtree




